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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, November 08, 2010 3.08 PM

To: wKZ

Subject: RE: ADD MY EIN NUMBER TO MY CORPORATION.

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Plcase take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quaiity of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State vaiues
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed {o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation

0OS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: K Z [maito:kpzg2@heotmail.com)

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:03 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ARD MY EIN NUMBER TO MY CORPORATION,

Hi my nama 18 Karina F. Zanutell, president of ZANUTELLI'S POOL INC .with DOC NUMBER: P10000087169, date filed 10/25/10, located
at 5689 Sycamore Canyon Dr. Kissimmee, FL 34758. | would like to add my EIN: 27-3788988 {c my corporation. Enclosed you will sea the
IRS document that | received.

If you need furlher assistance you can call me at (321) 2765512.

Thanks i advance,

Karina P Zanuleli

11/00/001 1N



